

UNIVERSITY OF JAMMU

CIRCULAR

As per the amendment of GFR rule 149 Vide OM No. F. 1-26-2018-PPD 2019 by Finance department (copy enclosed), all the Rectors/Directors/HODs'/Controlling officers/Branch officers are hereby requested to attach a certificate of reasonability of rates for the articles to be purchased through GeM irrespective of any amount so that the bills can be entertained for pass and payment in the Account Section. Moreover, the procuring entity is required to give a NAC, if the goods and services are not available on GeM and the amount exceeds 25,000/- as per GFR rule 149 Vide OM No. F. 6/18/2019-PPD dated: 23rd January, 2020, point-2 (copy enclosed).



Registrar

University of Jammu

Accts/Cir/23/87-92

Dated: 05/10/2023

Jammu

Pl. Jm
5/10/23
B
05/10/23

Copy:-

1. Spl. Secretary to Vice-Chancellor, University of Jammu, Jammu for the information of the worthy Vice-Chancellor please.
2. Sr. P.A. to Registrar/Controller of Examinations.
3. All Rectors/Directors of the main the offsite campuses
4. All Heads of the departments.
5. All Branch Officers.
6. I/c Website with the request to upload the circular for wider information all the concern.

No F 1/26/2018-PPD
Government of India
Ministry of Finance
Department of Expenditure
Procurement Policy Division
...

Room No.512, Lok Nayak Bhawan,
New Delhi dated the 2nd April, 2019

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Subject: Replacement of name of erstwhile DGS&D (Directorate General of Supplies & Disposals) by GeM (Government e-Marketplace) in General Financial Rules (GFRs) 2017 - reg.

The undersigned is directed to refer Supply Division, Department of Commerce (DoC) OM No 1(1)/2018-Pol Dated 20.08.2018 proposing changes in GFRs, 2017 and to say that the proposal of DoC has been examined and it has been decided with the approval of Finance Minister to make changes to the GFRs, 2017 as tabulated below:

S.No.	Existing Provisions of GFRs, 2017	Amended Rule
1.	Rule 147: Powers for procurement of goods: The Ministries or Departments have been delegated full powers to make their own arrangements for procurement of goods. In case, however, a Ministry or Department does not have the required expertise, it may project its indent to the Central Purchase Organisation (e.g. DGS&D) with the approval of competent authority. The indent form to be utilized for this purpose will be as per the standard form evolved by the Central Purchase Organisation	Rule 147: Powers for procurement of goods: The Ministries or Departments have been delegated full powers to make their own arrangements for procurement of goods and services, that are not available on GeM. Common use Goods and Services available on GeM are required to be procured mandatorily through GeM as per Rule 149
2	Rule 149 Government e-Marketplace (GeM): DGS&D or any other agency authorized by the Government will host an online Government e-Marketplace (GeM) for common use Goods and Services. DGS&D will ensure adequate publicity including periodic	Rule 149 Government e-Marketplace (GeM): Government of India has established the Government e-Marketplace (GeM) for common use Goods and Services. GeM SPV will ensure adequate publicity including periodic advertisement of the items to

S.No. Existing Provisions of GFRs, 2017

Amended Rule

advertisement of the items to be procured through GeM for the prospective suppliers. The Procurement of Goods and Services by Ministries or Departments will be mandatory for Goods or Services available on GeM. The credentials of suppliers on GeM shall be certified by DGS&D. The procuring authorities will certify the reasonability of rates. The GeM portal shall be utilized by the Government buyers for direct on-line purchases as under

be procured through GeM for the prospective suppliers. ~~The Procurement of Goods and Services by Ministries or Departments will be mandatory for Goods or Services available on GeM.~~ The credentials of suppliers on GeM shall be ~~certified by DGS&D.~~ ~~The procuring authorities will certify the reasonability of rates.~~ The GeM portal shall be utilized by the Government buyers for direct on-line purchases as under

(i) Up to Rs.50,000/- through any of the available suppliers on the GeM meeting the requisite quality, specification and delivery period

(i) Up to ~~Rs.25,000~~ through ~~any~~ of the ~~available suppliers~~ on the GeM, meeting the requisite quality, specification and delivery period

(ii) Above Rs.50,000/- and up to Rs.30,00,000/- through the GeM Seller having lowest price amongst the available sellers, of at least three different manufacturers, on GeM meeting the requisite quality, specification and delivery period. The tools for online bidding and online reverse auction available on GeM can be used by the Buyer if decided by the competent authority.

(ii) ~~Above Rs.25,000~~ and up to ~~Rs.5,00,000~~ through the GeM Seller having ~~lowest price~~ amongst the available sellers (excluding Automobiles where current limit of 30 lakh will continue), of at least three different manufacturers, on GeM, meeting the requisite quality, specification and delivery period. The tools for online bidding and online reverse auction available on GeM can be used by the Buyers even for procurements less than Rs 5,00,000.

(iii) Above Rs.30,00,000/- through the supplier having lowest price meeting the requisite quality, specification and delivery period after mandatorily obtaining bids, using online bidding or reverse auction tool provided on GeM.

(iii) Above ~~Rs.5,00,000~~ through the supplier having ~~lowest price~~ meeting the requisite ~~quality, specification and delivery period~~ after mandatorily obtaining bids, using online bidding or ~~reverse auction tool provided on GeM~~ (excluding Automobiles where current limit of 30 lakh will continue).

Note: There is no change in clauses (iv) to (viii)

Annex
34

No.F.6/18/2019-PPD
Government of India
Ministry of Finance
Department of Expenditure
Procurement Policy Division

512, Lok Nayak Bhawan,
New Delhi Dated the 23rd January, 2020.

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Subject: Procurement of Goods / Services through Government e-Marketplace (GeM).

Rule 149 of GFR states that procurement of common use goods and services by Ministries or Departments will be mandatory for Goods or Services available on GeM. Further amendment dated 02.04.2019 of GFR Rule 150 provides that for goods and services not available on GeM, Head of Ministry/ Department may also register suppliers of Goods and Services. Such registered suppliers should be boarded on GeM as and when the item or service gets listed on GeM.

2. As per the instructions contained in OM No.F.18/3/2017-PPD dated 25.07.2017 by Department of Expenditure, it has been clearly stipulated that while publishing any Bid for procurement through Central Public Procurement Portal (CPPP), ~~product/service categories are required to be registered on GeM and they have no objection in providing the information to making available such products/ services to GeM.~~

3. In view of the above provisions of GFR, the procurement of common use goods and services by Ministries or Departments through GeM is mandatory for Goods or Services for which product/service categories are available on GeM.

4. In order to effectively implement the above provisions, a functionality for generating "GeM Availability Report & Past Transaction Summary" is being made available on GeM. This would greatly help and benefit the Buyers and Competent Authorities in taking informed procurement decisions in respect of availability of a product/service on GeM along-with necessary details relating to past transaction summary.

5. With effect from 01.07.2020, when the above functionality will be deployed on GeM, it will be mandatory for a buyer to generate a "GeM Availability Report and Past Transaction Summary" (GeMAR&PTS) with a unique ID on GeM portal using his login credentials on GeM for procurement outside GeM. The Past Transaction Summary will be provided, wherever available. "GeMAR&PTS" shall be a pre-requisite for arriving at a decision by the competent authority for procurement of required goods and services by floating a bid outside GeM and its unique ID would be required to be furnished on the publishing portal along with the tender proposed to be published.